Scott Ready

From: dherron herronandpartners.com <dherron@herronandpartners.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 6:17 PM

To: Scott Ready; Jennifer Thompson

Cc: chad@fitmjc.com; matt@fitmjc.com; aaron@fitmjc.com

Subject: RE: F.L.T. 1/27 Planning Commission Info

*** This email is from an external source, use caution before clicking on links or opening attachments. ***
Hi Scott,

| terminated the zoom at 6:10pm as there was nobody on except myself and the Owners of FIT.

We look forward to the meeting on the 27" to see if we are allowed to proceed.

Thank you.

Dave Herron

From: Scott Ready <Scott.Ready@cityofls.net>

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 2:33 PM

To: dherron herronandpartners.com <dherron@herronandpartners.com>; Jennifer Thompson
<Jennifer.Thompson@cityofls.net>

Cc: chad@fitmjc.com; matt@fitmjc.com; aaron@fitmjc.com

Subject: RE: F.I.T. 1/27 Planning Commission Info

Thanks Dave — we appreciate you sending us the signed Affidavit pdf. I've placed this in the project portal for reference.

Please proceed as you mention regarding this evening’s ‘Neighborhood Meeting’. Regardless if ino one attends, do
make note of this in a brief meeting summary; this can even be in the form of an email reply to this
correspondence. You can send that to us tomorrow — I'll then make a pdf and place in the portal.

From: dherron herronandpartners.com <dherron@herronandpartners.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 2:27 PM

To: Scott Ready <Scott.Ready@cityofls.net>; Jennifer Thompson <Jennifer.Thompson@cityofls.net>
Cc: chad@fitmjc.com; matt@fitmjc.com; aaron@fitmjc.com

Subject: RE: F.I.T. 1/27 Planning Commission Info

*** This email is from an external source, use caution before clicking on links or opening attachments. ***
Scott,
Please see attached.

| have not received any RSVPs for tonight, but intend to proceed as planned.



Please let us know if you need anything additional.

Dave

From: Scott Ready <Scott.Ready@cityofls.net>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 9:19 AM

To: dherron herronandpartners.com <dherron@herronandpartners.com>; Jennifer Thompson
<Jennifer.Thompson@cityofls.net>

Cc: chad@fitmjc.com; matt@fitmjc.com; aaron@fitmjc.com

Subject: F.I.T. 1/27 Planning Commission Info

Good morning Dave,

I've attached the Affidavit pdf for reference — we’ll need it completed and email back to us prior to this Thursday; staff
will include documentation in their Planning Commission packet. This regards the Public Notice letters that were sent
out recently. I've included reps from F.I.T. on correspondence, keeping them in the loop in case their assistance is
needed.

Please don’t hesitate to reach out with any questions or comments.

Yours TF‘ME’S?,

Scott Ready | Project Manager - Dev. Ctr.
220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063
816.969.1225 |cityofLS.net | Scott.Ready@cityofls.net
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: “This electronic message transmission (including any accompanying attachments) from www.cityofls.net is intended solely for the
person or entity for its intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information
contained is intended solely for the use of the individual(s), organization(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you have received this transmission but are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please contact sender immediately by Reply e-mail and delete/destroy the original message and all copies.”

Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might negatively affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by the sender for any loss or damage
arising in any way in the event that such a virus or defect exists.
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



